## Memorandum

CONFIDENTIAL DATE: TO 3/20/68 SAC, LOS ANGELES (100-71285) FROM SA RICHARD H. BLOESER SUBJECT: KENNEDY ASSASSINATION TRUTH COMMITTEE LOCATION AGENT RECEIVED SOURCE ACTIVITY 3/12/68 Section of the section of IC 2/29/68 BERNARD P. BLAIS Informant's report has been Xeroxed and is attached ACTION: All necessary action in connection with this memo > has been taken by the writer. LALYNN (phonetic) INDEX: (REGISTEPEDY NEW ORLEAMS (JIN GARAISON) 100-1 - TDALLAS (REGISTERED) ROGER CRAIG 100-DFAD 100-57795 100-71286 100-DEAD 11AD 27 1968 100-DEAD 100-DEAD 100-62251 100-68937 CONF PITLAD Classified t Exempt from Category

Date of De

ication Indefinate

Date: February 29, 1968 8 p.m.

SPONSON: KINEDY ASSASSINATION TRUTH COMMITTEE

CONFOENTIAL

Place : Weyburn Hall C. feteria (off-campus) UCLA 947 Tiverton .ve. L.A.

SPHATER: POIN JOILS

Attendance: Approx. 450 - najolity were college students - very few older adults.

Persons identified present:



The theme of the speaker, 1274 JONES, was "THE HYSTEMY MENOLVING ARCHID IN DEATH OF USELED OF 60" - one report was that 96 people had been billed or notten out of the way after President Kennedy was approprieted. He talked for about 45 minutes.

Other speakers were TAVI JAPAN, Assistant to Jin Garrison of Kew Orleans. He talked about 20 minutes and gave a chronological order of the events surrounding in Garrison's investigation, and told of some of the problems he had come into.

ROCH SIMIC, former Deputy Sheriff from Dallas, spoke for about half an hour on the events currounding the assuccination and the facts that were covered up - the confusion directly after the assussination, and his bittarness with the police force there. He was asked to leave the force shortly after the assussination, and he was called the only living witness willing to talk.

SHIV. BURTON gave a little bit about some of the events - nore idealogical - about the associantion and what he thought should be denoted it. He referred to himself as a political science major at UC .

Phill John Hentioned that he had two books out, both of which could be purchased at the Pres Frees Look Store on the Dielogue Book Store in the Valley. Foth of these books were on sale at the neeting and were sold out shortly after the Leeting was over.

Following Four Jones, they had a question and answer period which was pretty much dominated by five or six people - mostly males. I allowing this, they broke for about 10 minutes and said that any one who wished could cone back after that - they would stay for half an hour and a guer questions.



750

The attorney representing Ir. Beatley was at this meeting and it was actually mentioned by the people that he was in the audience was also hentioned that he was taping the meeting and that is why JAPFEE said he would have to watch what he said.

Following the recess, about 125 people came back and joined those who had stayed. Then source came back into the room there were little clusters of people gathered together. Quite a large group was at the front where the speakers were and there were about 20 people gathered around Eradley's attorney, wanting to know his views on the investigation.

Little bits of conversation were overheard - mostly the people were just trying to find out exactly what these people were after. While source was waiting in line before the meeting started, he picked up the name of a woman who seemed to know quite a few is portant people. Her name was LALYHHI (ph); she was heavyest, short, about 50 years old, with gray hair, and she know enough important people to be called out of line and given a seat in the room before anyone else was allowed in. The was a friend of JAHH.



No literature was rassed out.



